



**Department of
Environmental
Conservation**

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

AMANDA LEFTON
Commissioner

October 20, 2025

Honorable Tim Harting
Town Supervisor
Town of Windsor
124 Main St
Windsor, NY 13865

Re: Consolidated Funding Application Number 150810
Spillway Replacement

Dear Supervisor Harting:

Thank you for submitting your application through the 2025 Consolidated Funding Application (CFA) for the Water Quality Improvement Project (WQIP) Program.

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation has completed our eligibility review of applications for the WQIP program. Unfortunately, your application was determined to be ineligible for WQIP funding. This determination for the WQIP Program does not pertain to potential funding awards from other agencies or programs and does not preclude you from applying for WQIP or other funding programs in future CFA rounds.

Application number 150810 did not meet the following WQIP eligibility criteria: Required document not attached (annual certification).

We appreciate your efforts to improve water quality in New York State and look forward to working with you in the future to preserve our natural resources. If you are interested in discussing why your project was found ineligible, please contact WQIP Program staff at DOWgrants@dec.ny.gov by November 4, 2025.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Lauren Townley". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Lauren Townley
Section Chief, Water Assessment and Implementation
Bureau of Water Assessment and Management

Ecc: Gary Shedd